
 
  
1. Page 3 of 3 Price Proposal and Certification Form - Question #3 

 
Q. Is this question seeking a partial list of clients or a partial list of work?  I don’t think this 
question relates to this project as a cloud based system like this should not have a level of 
magnitude at one jail any greater or lesser than at another.  Could you please clarify what 
information you are seeking with this question? This will help me understand your needs 
better and provide a more accurate response. 
 
A. The proposer is to submit a list of 5 projects completed in a government facility that is 
equal to or greater than is required in this proposal. The projects listed may or may not be 
the same as the proposer’s references.  
 
2. Page 3 of 3 Price Proposal and Certification Form - Question #4 

 
Q. This question doesn’t truly fit a cloud based solution.  Could you please clarify what 
information you are seeking with this question? This will help me understand your needs 
better and provide a more accurate response. 
 
A. The proposer is to submit a concise narrative describing their experiences with similar 
projects as required in this proposal.  
 


